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MEMORANDUM

To: Cathy Newell Kelly, University Registrar
Clarence Woudsma, Interim Co-Associate Vice-President, Graduate Studies and
Postdoctoral Studies

From: Vivek Goel, President and Vice-Chancellor, and Chair of Senate
James Rush, Vice-President, Academic and Provost, and Vice-Chair of Senate

Cc: Genevieve Gauthier-Chalifour, University Secretary
Mike Grivicic, Associate University Secretary

Date: June 3, 2025

Re: Approval of List of Graduands — Spring 2025 Convocation

At the April 7, 2025 meeting of Senate the following motion was carried:

That Senate delegate its authority for the approval of the roster of graduands jointly to the
chair and vice-chair of Senate, for convocation ceremonies scheduled in June 2025 and
October 2025;

And that Senate direct that a report on the complete roster of graduands be presented for
information to the Senate meeting following the relevant convocation.

Congruent with Senate’s approval and with your offices having been furnished with the lists of
graduands for the Spring 2025 convocation, this is to confirm the approval of the following:

e List of graduands for Spring 2025 convocation

o List of early degrees awarded for Spring 2025 convocation
e List of changes from Fall 2024 convocation list of graduands
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